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Australian Energy Market Commission
Level 5, 201 Elizabeth Street Sydney NSW 2000
PO Box A2449, Sydney South NSW 1235

By email: aemc@aemc.gov.au

Dear Dr Tamblyn
Template for generator compliance programs - Final Report

The Reliability Panel (Panel) wishes to advise the Australian Energy Market Commission (AEMC)
that it has now completed its review to develop the template for generator compliance programs
(template).

In accordance with clauses 8.8.1 and 8.8.3 of the Rules, the Panel submits its Final Report and
template to the Commission for publication by 31 July 2009.

Yours sjrcerely,

Fo o et

lan C Woodward
Chairman, Reliability Panel
Commissioner, AEMC




